

## EXHIBIT 4

Note: Proposed new language is underlined. Proposed deletions are enclosed in [brackets]. ***Bold italics*** indicate changes from SR-BATS-2015-100 as originally filed.

\* \* \* \* \*

## Rule 14.11. Other Securities

\* \* \* \* \*

## (i) Managed Fund Shares

\* \* \* \* \*

(2) **Applicability.** This Rule is applicable only to Managed Fund Shares. Except to the extent inconsistent with this Rule, or unless the context otherwise requires, the rules and procedures of the Board of Directors shall be applicable to the trading on the Exchange of such securities. Managed Fund Shares are included within the definition of “security” or “securities” as such terms are used in the Rules of the Exchange.

(A) [The Exchange will file separate proposals under Section 19(b) of the Act before the listing of Managed Fund Shares.]

[(B)] Transactions in Managed Fund Shares will occur throughout the Exchange’s trading hours.

[(C)](B) **Minimum Price Variance.** The minimum price variation for quoting and entry of orders in Managed Fund Shares is \$0.01.

[(D)](C) **Surveillance Procedures.** The Exchange will implement written surveillance procedures for Managed Fund Shares.

[(E)](D) **Creation and Redemption.** For Managed Fund Shares based on an international or global portfolio, the statutory prospectus or the application for exemption from provisions of the Investment Company Act of 1940 for the series of Managed Fund Shares must state that such series must comply with the federal securities laws in accepting securities for deposits and satisfying redemptions with redemption securities, including that the securities accepted for deposits and the securities used to satisfy redemption requests are sold in transactions that would be exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933.

(3) **Definitions.** The following terms as used in the Rules shall, unless the context otherwise requires, have the meanings herein specified:

(A) (No changes.)

(B) Disclosed Portfolio. The term “Disclosed Portfolio” means the identities and quantities of the securities and other assets held by the Investment Company that will form the basis for the Investment Company’s calculation of net asset value at the end of the business day. The website for each series of Managed Fund Shares shall disclose the following information regarding the Disclosed Portfolio, to the extent applicable:

- (i) Ticker symbol;
- (ii) CUSIP or other identifier;
- (iii) Description of the holding;
- (iv) Identity of the security, commodity, index, or other asset upon which the derivative is based;
- (v) The strike price for any options;
- (vi) The quantity of each security or other asset held as measured by:
  - (a) Par value;
  - (b) Notional value;
  - (c) Number of shares;
  - (d) Number of contracts;
  - (e) Number of units;
- (vii) Maturity date;
- (viii) Coupon rate;
- (ix) Effective date;
- (x) Market value; and
- (xi) Percentage weighting of the holding in the portfolio.

(C)-(D)(No changes.)

(E) Normal Market Conditions. The term “Normal Market Conditions” includes, but is not limited to, the absence of trading halts in the applicable financial markets generally; operational issues causing dissemination of inaccurate market information *or system failures*; or force majeure type events

such as ~~systems failure~~, natural or man-made disaster, act of God, armed conflict, act of terrorism, riot or labor disruption, or any similar intervening circumstance.

(4) Initial and Continued Listing. Managed Fund Shares will be listed and traded on the Exchange subject to application of the following criteria:

(A) Initial Listing. Each series of Managed Fund Shares will be listed and traded on the Exchange subject to application of the following initial listing criteria:

(i)-(ii) (No changes.)

(iii) All Managed Fund Shares shall have a stated investment objective, which shall be adhered to under Normal Market Conditions.

(B) Continued Listing. Each series of Managed Fund Shares will be listed and traded on the Exchange subject to application of the following continued listing criteria:

(i) Intraday Indicative Value. The Intraday Indicative Value for Managed Fund Shares will be widely disseminated by one or more major market data vendors at least every 15 seconds during [the time when the Managed Fund Shares trade on the Exchange]Regular Trading Hours, as defined in Exchange Rule 1.5(w).

\* \* \* \* \*

(C) The Exchange may approve Managed Fund Shares for listing pursuant to Rule 19b-4(e) under the Act. Components of a series of Managed Fund Shares listed pursuant to Rule 19b-4(e) shall satisfy the initial and continued criteria set forth within this Rule 14.11(i). The Exchange will file separate proposals under Section 19(b) of the Act before the listing and trading of a series of Managed Fund Shares with components that do not satisfy the criteria set forth within this Rule 14.11(i) or components other than those specified below.

(i) Equity. For purposes of paragraph (C) of this Rule, equity securities include the following: U.S. Component Stocks (~~as which are~~ defined in Rule 14.11(c)(1)(D)), Non-U.S. Component Stocks (~~as which are~~ defined in Rule 14.11(c)(1)(E)), Derivative Securities Products (~~as which are~~ defined in Rule 14.11(c)(3)(A)(i)(a)), ~~and~~ Linked Securities (securities ~~eligible for listing-listed~~ on the Exchange under Rule 14.11(d)), ~~and each of the equivalent security types listed on a another national securities exchange. For Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities, no more than 25% of the equity weight of the portfolio shall consist of leveraged and/or inverse leveraged Derivative Securities Products or Linked Securities. To the extent that a portfolio includes convertible securities, the equity security into which such security is~~

converted shall meet the criteria of this Rule 14.11(i)(4)(C)(i) after converting.

(a) U.S. Component Stocks. The component stocks of the equity portion of a portfolio that are U.S. Component Stocks shall meet the following criteria initially and on a continuing basis:

(1) Component stocks (excluding Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities) that in the aggregate account for at least 90% of the equity weight of the portfolio (excluding such Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities) each shall have a minimum market value of at least \$75 million;

(2) Component stocks (excluding Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities) that in the aggregate account for at least 70% of the equity weight of the portfolio (excluding such Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities) each shall have a minimum monthly trading volume of 250,000 shares, or minimum notional volume traded per month of \$25,000,000, averaged over the last six months;

(3) The most heavily weighted component stock (excluding Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities) shall not exceed 30% of the equity weight of the portfolio, and, to the extent applicable, the five most heavily weighted component stocks (excluding Derivative Securities Products and Linked Securities) shall not exceed 65% of the equity weight of the portfolio;

(4) Where the equity portion of the portfolio does not include Non-U.S. Component Stocks, the equity portion of the portfolio shall include a minimum of 13 component stocks; provided, however, that there shall be no minimum number of component stocks if (a) one or more series of Derivative Securities Products or Linked Securities constitute, at least in part, components underlying a series of Managed Fund Shares, or (b) one or more series of Derivative Securities Products or Linked Securities account for 100% of the equity weight of the portfolio of a series of Managed Fund Shares;

(5) Except as provided herein, equity securities in the portfolio shall be U.S. Component Stocks listed on a national securities exchange and shall be NMS Stocks as defined in Rule 600 of Regulation NMS under the Act; and

(6) American Depositary Receipts (“ADRs”) may be exchange traded or non-exchange traded. However, no more than 10% of the equity weight of the portfolio shall consist of non-exchange traded ADRs.

(b) Non-U.S. Component Stocks. The component stocks of the equity portion of a portfolio that are Non-U.S. Component Stocks shall meet the following criteria initially and on a continuing basis:

(1) Non-U.S. Component Stocks each shall have a minimum market value of at least \$100 million;

(2) Non-U.S. Component Stocks each shall have a minimum global monthly trading volume of 250,000 shares, or minimum global notional volume traded per month of \$25,000,000, averaged over the last six months;

(3) The most heavily weighted Non-U.S. Component stock shall not exceed 25% of the equity weight of the portfolio, and, to the extent applicable, the five most heavily weighted Non-U.S. Component Stocks shall not exceed 60% of the equity weight of the portfolio;

(4) Where the equity portion of the portfolio includes Non-U.S. Component Stocks, the equity portion of the portfolio shall include a minimum of 20 total component stocks; provided, however, that there shall be no minimum number of component stocks if (a) one or more series of Derivative Securities Products or Linked Securities constitute, at least in part, components underlying a series of Managed Fund Shares, or (b) one or more series of Derivative Securities Products or Linked Securities account for 100% of the equity weight of the portfolio of a series of Managed Fund Shares; and

(5) Each Non-U.S. Component Stock shall be listed and traded on an exchange that has last-sale reporting.

(ii) Fixed Income. Fixed income securities are debt securities that are notes, bonds, debentures, or evidence of indebtedness that include, but are not limited to, U.S. Department of Treasury securities (“Treasury Securities”), government-sponsored entity securities (“GSE Securities”), municipal securities, trust preferred securities, supranational debt and debt of a foreign country or a subdivision thereof, investment grade and high yield corporate debt, bank loans, mortgage and asset backed securities,

and commercial paper. To the extent that a portfolio includes convertible securities, the fixed income security into which such security is converted shall meet the criteria of this Rule 14.11(i)(4)(C)(ii) after converting. The components of the fixed income portion of a portfolio shall meet the following criteria initially and on a continuing basis:

(a) Components that in the aggregate account for at least 75% of the fixed income weight of the portfolio must each have a minimum original principal amount outstanding of \$100 million or more;

(b) No component fixed-income security (excluding Treasury Securities and GSE Securities) shall represent more than 30% of the fixed income weight of the portfolio, and the five most heavily weighted component fixed income securities in the portfolio (*excluding Treasury Securities and GSE Securities*) shall not in the aggregate account for more than 65% of the fixed income weight of the portfolio;

(c) An underlying portfolio (excluding exempted securities) that includes fixed income securities shall include a minimum of 13 non-affiliated issuers, provided, however, that there shall be no minimum number of non-affiliated issuers required for fixed income securities if at least 70% of the weight of the portfolio consists of equity securities as described in Rule 14.11(i)(4)(C)(i) above;

(d) Component securities that in aggregate account for at least 90% of the fixed income weight of the portfolio must be either: (a) from issuers that are required to file reports pursuant to Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Act; (b) from issuers that have a worldwide market value of its outstanding common equity held by non-affiliates of \$700 million or more; (c) from issuers that have outstanding securities that are notes, bonds, debentures, or evidence of indebtedness having a total remaining principal amount of at least \$1 billion; (d) exempted securities as defined in Section 3(a)(12) of the Act; or (e) from issuers that are a government of a foreign country or a political subdivision of a foreign country; and

(e) Non-agency, non-GSE and privately-issued mortgage-related and other asset-backed securities components of a portfolio shall not account, in the aggregate, for more than 20% of the weight of the fixed income portion of the portfolio.

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents. The portfolio may hold cash and cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are short-term instruments with maturities of less than 3 months (as described herein).

(a) There shall be no limitation to the percentage of the portfolio invested in such holdings.

(b) Short-term instruments shall include the following:

(1) U.S. Government securities, including bills, notes, and bonds differing as to maturity and rates of interest, which are either issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury or by U.S. Government agencies or instrumentalities;

(2) Certificates of deposit issued against funds deposited in a bank or savings and loan association;

(3) Bankers' acceptances, which are short-term credit instruments used to finance commercial transactions;

(4) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements;

(5) Bank time deposits, which are monies kept on deposit with banks or savings and loan associations for a stated period of time at a fixed rate of interest;

(6) Commercial paper, which are short-term unsecured promissory notes; and

(7) Money market funds.

(iv) Listed Derivatives. The portfolio may hold listed derivatives, including futures, options, and swaps on commodities, currencies and financial instruments (e.g., stocks, fixed income, interest rates, and volatility) or a basket or index of any of the foregoing.

(a) There shall be no limitation to the percentage of the portfolio invested in such holdings; provided, however, that in the aggregate, at least 90% of the weight of such holdings invested in futures, exchange-traded options, and listed swaps shall, on both an initial and continuing basis, consist of futures, options, and swaps for which the Exchange may obtain information via the Intermarket Surveillance Group ("ISG") from other members or affiliates of the ISG or for which the principal market is a market with which the Exchange has a comprehensive surveillance sharing

agreement, calculated using the aggregate gross notional value of such holdings; and

(b) the aggregate gross notional value of listed derivatives based on any five or fewer underlying reference assets shall not exceed 65% of the weight of the portfolio (including gross notional exposures), and the aggregate gross notional value of listed derivatives based on any single underlying reference asset shall not exceed 30% of the weight of the portfolio (including gross notional exposures).

(v) Over-the-Counter (“OTC”) Derivatives. The portfolio may, on both an initial and continuing basis, hold OTC derivatives, including forwards, options, and swaps on commodities, currencies and financial instruments (e.g., stocks, fixed income, interest rates, and volatility) or a basket or index of any of the foregoing, however ~~no more than~~ the aggregate gross notional value of OTC Derivatives shall not exceed 20% of the ~~assets in weight of~~ the portfolio ~~may be invested in OTC derivatives (including gross notional exposures).~~

(vi) To the extent that listed or OTC derivatives are used to gain exposure to individual equities and/or fixed income securities, or to indexes of equities and/or indexes of fixed income securities, the aggregate gross notional value of such exposure shall meet the criteria set forth in Rule 14.11(i)(4)(C)(i) and (ii) (including gross notional exposures), respectively.

\* \* \* \* \*